Rachel Daniel
“

From: Rachel Daniel

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 2:53 PM

To: ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXIIL.134, .306, 706, .1505, 1613, 1607, 1611, 1709, & 1711
Attachments: 10-20-17 Register.pdf; 17.10.10 fully executed feis.pdf

Dear Honorable Alario:

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the “Board”) hereby announces its plan to finalize the
October 20, 2017, Notice of Intent that was published on pages 2017-2022 of the Louisiana Register. A copy of the rules, as
published, are attached for your review. Also attached is the approved Fiscal and Economic Impact Statement.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is promulgating LAC 46:XXXII1.134 to comply with Act 76 of the 2017 Regular Session of the
legislature, which requires the Board to adopt rules to comply with the mandates of the Act, which requires prescribers of opioids to
check a patient’s records in the Prescription Monitoring Program under certain circumstances.

The changes to LAC 46:XXXI111.306, .706, .1709, and .1711 will provide dentists and hygienists who have failed a licensing exam three
times or more a potential avenue to become licensed in Louisiana once they have finally passed a licensing exam and have fulfilled
other requirements.

LAC 46:XXXI.1505 currently provides certain continuing education requirements for the renewal of a sedation permit. The
proposed rule changes change the requirements and move those requirements to LAC 46:XXXI11.1611, so this rule is to be repealed.

Finally, the changes to LAC 46:XXXII1.1607 relate to the opioid continuing education mandated by Act 76 of the 2017 Regular Session
of the legislature. LAC 46:XXXII.1611 changes the continuing education requirement for renewal of a dental license by increasing
the number of clinical continuing education hours from 20 to 30, and by decreasing the overall continuing education requirements
from 40 to 30 hours, with the Board no longer accepting non-clinical continuing education hours. The continuing education
requirements for a sedation permit renewal are also changed, with the requirements being moved into this rule from LAC
46:XXXII1.1505, which is being deleted by the proposed changes. These changes also add opioid continuing requirement that is
mandated by Act 76 of the 2017 Regular Session of the legislature. Further, the changes to LAC 46:XXXIll.1613 changes the
continuing education requirement for renewal of a dental hygiene license by increasing the number of clinical continuing education
hours from 12 to 20, and by decreasing the overall continuing education requirements from 24 to 20 hours, with the Board no
longer accepting non-clinical continuing education hours.

The board did not receive any comments to these proposed rule changes or requests for a public hearing and no changes have been
made to these proposed rules since initial publication in the October 20, 2017 edition of the Register. Therefore, subject to
legislative oversight by either the House or Senate Health and Welfare Committees, the board intends to submit these rules to the
Office of the State Register for publication on January 20, 2018. Please contact the undersigned at (504) 568-8574, if the board can
be of any assistance to you concerning these rules.

With kindest regards, | am

Arthur F. Hickham, Jr.
Executive Director
AFH:rd

Rachel Daniel
Administrative Assistant
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry




Rachel Daniel
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From: Rachel Daniel

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 2:55 PM

To: ‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXIIL.134, .306, 706, .1505, 1613, 1607, 1611, 1709, & 1711
Attachments: 10-20-17 Register.pdf; 17.10.10 fully executed feis.pdf

Dear Honorable Barras:

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the “Board”) hereby announces its plan to finalize the
October 20, 2017, Notice of Intent that was published on pages 2017-2022 of the Louisiana Register. A copy of the rules, as
published, are attached for your review. Also attached is the approved Fiscal and Economic Impact Statement.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is promulgating LAC 46:XXXIIl.134 to comply with Act 76 of the 2017 Regular Session of the
legislature, which requires the Board to adopt rules to comply with the mandates of the Act, which requires prescribers of opioids to
check a patient’s records in the Prescription Monitoring Program under certain circumstances.

The changes to LAC 46:XXXII1.306, .706, .1709, and .1711 will provide dentists and hygienists who have failed a licensing exam three
times or more a potential avenue to become licensed in Louisiana once they have finally passed a licensing exam and have fulfilled
other requirements.

LAC 46:XXXII1.1505 currently provides certain continuing education requirements for the renewal of a sedation permit. The
proposed rule changes change the requirements and move those requirements to LAC 46:XXXI11.1611, so this rule is to be repealed.

Finally, the changes to LAC 46:XXXIl1.1607 relate to the opioid continuing education mandated by Act 76 of the 2017 Regular Session
of the legislature. LAC 46:XXXII1.1611 changes the continuing education requirement for renewal of a dental license by increasing
the number of clinical continuing education hours from 20 to 30, and by decreasing the overall continuing education requirements
from 40 to 30 hours, with the Board no longer accepting non-clinical continuing education hours. The continuing education
requirements for a sedation permit renewal are also changed, with the requirements being moved into this rule from LAC
46:XXXHI.1505, which is being deleted by the proposed changes. These changes also add opioid continuing requirement that is
mandated by Act 76 of the 2017 Regular Session of the legislature. Further, the changes to LAC 46:XXXIIl.1613 changes the
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

Yours truly W

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

To: ‘apa.h-hw@legis.la.gov'

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXIII.134, .306, 706, .1505, 1613, 1607, 1611, 1709, & 1711
Attachments: 10-20-17 Register.pdf; 17.10.10 fully executed feis.pdf

Dear Honorable Hoffmann:

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the “Board”) hereby announces its plan to finalize the
October 20, 2017, Notice of Intent that was published on pages 2017-2022 of the Louisiana Register. A copy of the rules, as
published, are attached for your review. Also attached is the approved Fiscal and Economic Impact Statement.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is promulgating LAC 46:XXXI11.134 to comply with Act 76 of the 2017 Regular Session of the
legislature, which requires the Board to adopt rules to comply with the mandates of the Act, which requires prescribers of opioids to
check a patient’s records in the Prescription Monitoring Program under certain circumstances.

The changes to LAC 46:XXXI11.306, .706, .1709, and .1711 will provide dentists and hygienists who have failed a licensing exam three
times or more a potential avenue to become licensed in Louisiana once they have finally passed a licensing exam and have fulfilled
other requirements.

LAC 46:XXX111.1505 currently provides certain continuing education requirements for the renewal of a sedation permit. The
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
46:XXXI11.1505, which is being deleted by the proposed changes. These changes also add opioid continuing requirement that is
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

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 2:45 PM

To: ‘apa.s-h&w@legis.la.gov'

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXII.134, .306, 706, .1505, 1613, 1607, 1611, 1709, & 1711
Attachments: 10-20-17 Register.pdf; 17.10.10 fully executed feis.pdf

Dear Honorable Mills:

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the “Board”) hereby announces its plan to finalize the
October 20, 2017, Notice of Intent that was published on pages 2017-2022 of the Louisiana Register. A copy of the rules, as
published, are attached for your review. Also attached is the approved Fiscal and Economic Impact Statement.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is promulgating LAC 46:XXX1I1.134 to comply with Act 76 of the 2017 Regular Session of the
legislature, which requires the Board to adopt rules to comply with the mandates of the Act, which requires prescribers of opioids to
check a patient’s records in the Prescription Monitoring Program under certain circumstances.

The changes to LAC 46:XXXI11.306, .706, .1709, and .1711 will provide dentists and hygienists who have failed a ficensing exam three
times or more a potential avenue to become licensed in Louisiana once they have finally passed a licensing exam and have fulfilled
other requirements.

LAC 46:XXXI1.1505 currently provides certain continuing education requirements for the renewal of a sedation permit. The
proposed rule changes change the requirements and move those requirements to LAC 46:XXXI11.1611, so this rule is to be repealed.

Finally, the changes to LAC 46:XXXII.1607 relate to the opioid continuing education mandated by Act 76 of the 2017 Regular Session
of the legislature. LAC 46:XXXIll.1611 changes the continuing education requirement for renewal of a dental license by increasing
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




